t"c"/ =iy Sensormatic

Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669 USA

Re: Application for a Class Il Permissive Change Request to Anti-Pilferage Device
FCC ID: BVCAMS9050

Dear Sir or Madam:

Sensormatic Electronics Corporation, 6600 Congress Avenue, Boca Raton, FL 33487
hereby requests a Class 11 Permissive Change for the captioned product as set forth in the
Federal Communications Commission’s Rules and Regulations, 47 CFR 2.1043.

There are no electrical or mechanical changes to the electronic portion of the system. The
only change is the addition of a new option to the device to enhance function in detecting
the presence of metal foil in the field. Since this option uses a DSP to analyze the signal
and report on the condition found, part 15, subpart B tests were performed and found to
comply with the requirements of 15.107 and 15.1009.

Radiated emissions measurements taken in accordance with 15.209 showed that the
emissions levels exceeded those that were originally included with the filing, but
continue to comply with the FCC limit. This data is attached. As the product has less
margin but continues to comply with the rules, we request a Class Il Permissive Change
per 47 CFR 2.1043.

Sincerely,

Wik, ) Buck

William D. Owsley
Principal EMC Engineer
Compliance Engineering
Tyco / Sensormatic
6600 Congress Ave.
Boca Raton, FL. 33487



